'I" Lutheran
¥ Health Network
Dupont Hospital

January 14, 2015

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Region llI, Office of Materials Licensing

2443 Warrenville Road Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

ATTN: Colleen Carol Casey

RE: Control Number 585237
Dupont Hospital
NRC License Number: 13-32291-01

Dear Ms. Casey:

Per your phone conversation with our medical physicist, Sharon Updike, on
January 14, 2015, we are providing additional information regarding the removal
of medical uses permitted by 10 CFR 35.300. Please note that Dupont Hospital
has not used or stored material permitted by 10 CFR 35.300 since 2008. We
understand that the removal of this authorization includes diagnostic quantities of
35.300 materials.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our
Medical Physics Consultant, Sharon Updike at 734-662-3197 or by e-mail at
supdike@mpcphysics.com

Sincerely,

Chad Towner
Chief Executive Officer
Dupont Hospital

2520 E. DUPONT ROAD. FORT WAYNE, IN 46825

P: 260 416-3000 | W: LutheranHealth.net




Casex, Colleen

From: Temple, Amanda D <atemple@theduponthospital.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:16 PM

To: Casey, Colleen

Cc: Sharon Updike

Subject: NRC additional info

Attachments: SPDHAD(0715011512010.pdf

Colleen,

| have attached a letter with additional information about the removal of I-131 from our
NRC License.

Thank you,

Amanda Temple CNMT, RT(N), MBA
Lead Nuclear Medicine Technologist
416.260.3077

Dupont Hosptial

2520 E. Dupont Road

Ft. Wayne, IN 46825

Disclaimer: This electronic message may contain information that is Proprietary, Confidential, or legally
privileged or protected. It is intended only for the use of the individual(s) and entity named in the message. If
you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the material
from your computer. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and do not disclose its contents or take any
action in reliance on the innformation it contains.




